
 
Amendment NO. 1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2806-DG 

                                                  

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  See Item One 

 

DATE:            May 5, 2015 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the RFQ only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE:           NO CHANGE  

 

ITEM TWO: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

 

1.) Please confirm the only proofs required are Laser proofs? 

 

Answer: Laser proofs are fine 

 

2) Please advise which pgs will have perforations. 

 

Answer:  Also, All of the pages are perforated. 
 
                         
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 

 


